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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 8:27 AM

To: '‘Kasia Marczyk'

Subject: RE: anchor wealth management group LLC.
110000113364

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

BO8 Customer Satisfagtion Sur

From: Kasia Marczyk [mailto:kmarczyk@brewerinvestmentgroup.com)
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 6:46 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: anchor wealth management group LLC.

Please add the EIN to my companies listing ( Anchor Wealth Management Group LLC)
# 90-0627543

thank you,

Katarzyna Marczyk

Kasia A. Marczyk, CRPC®, CFP®
CERTIFIED FINANCIAL PLANNER
Practitioner™

Brewer Financial Services, LLC
Brewer Investment Advisors, LLC

kmarczyk@brewerinvestmentgroup.com

Brewer

INVESTMENT GROUP

561.228.8688 - direct 224 Datura Street, Suite 507
561.228.8628 - fax West Palm Beach, Flerida
33401

Brewar Investment Group, LLC

Financial Services  |nvestment Advisors Futures Group  Foreign Exchange  Insurance Group

Brewer Financial Services, LLC and Brewer Investment Advisors, LLC are subs:diaries of the Parant Company. Brewer Investment Group. LLC.
Secunties offered through and under the supervision of Brewer Financial Services, LLC, a Member of FINRA/SIPC. Investment adwisory services
offered through Brewer Investment Advisors, LLC. Information provided in this correspondence is intended solely for :nformational purposes and is
obtained from sources believed to be reliable In no event shouid the content of thia correspondance be construed as an express or implied promise,
guaraniee or imphcation by or from Brewer Financial Services, LLC and/or its affiliates that you will profit or that losses can or will be imited in any
manner. Pasi results do not predict future performance. No guarantea of any kind is implied or possible where projections of future conditions are
attempied. This is not an offer to purchase or a solicitaticn of an offer to sell securities

This electroruic mail message and any attached files contain information intended solely for the party to whom it is addressed. If the raader of this
email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notfied that it may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidenbal andfor exempt
from disclosure under applicable law, and that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restrichon or
sanction. It you hava receved this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender at the email address above or by telephone, and dalets
all copies of it from your computer
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